
Agenda - Plenary
Meeting Venue:
Y Siambr - Y Senedd
Meeting date: 
Tuesday, 15 November 2016
Meeting time: 13.30

 

31(v4) 

1 Questions to the First Minister
(45 mins)  

The Presiding Officer will call the Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to 
the First Minister after Question 2.

View Questions

2 Business Statement and Announcement
(30 mins)  

View Business Statement and Announcement

3 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Education: National 
Strategy for Small and Rural Schools
(30 mins)

 

4 Statement by the Minister for Skills and Science: Employability
(30 mins)  

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=oral%20question&itemid=640&assembly=5&c=Oral%20Question
http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=business%20statement&itemid=535&assembly=5&c=Business%20Statement


5 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and 
Infrastructure: Year of Legends
(30 mins)

 

6 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Health, Well-being and 
Sport: Winter Preparedness
(30 mins)

 

7 The Residential Property Tribunal Procedures and Fees (Wales) 
Regulations 2016
(15 mins)  

NDM6135 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan)

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales; in accordance with Standing 
Order 27.5: 

Approves that the draft The Residential Property Tribunal Procedures and Fees 
(Wales) Regulations 2016 is made in accordance with the draft laid in the Table 
Office on 18 October 2016.

Supporting Documents
The Residential Property Tribunal Procedures and Fees (Wales) Regulations 2016
Report of the Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee

8 Debate: The Children's Commissioner for Wales' Annual Report 
2015/16
(60 mins)  

NDM6136 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan)

To propose the National Assembly for Wales:

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=156
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld10781/sub-ld10781-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld10781/sub-ld10781-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld10799/cr-ld10799-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=156


Notes the Children's Commissioner for Wales' Annual Report 2015-16.

Supporting Document
'Children's Commissioner for Wales' Annual Report 2015-16'

The following amendments have been tabled:

Amendment 1. Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn)
 
Add as new point to end of motion:

Calls on the Welsh Government to resolve to implement the report's 
recommendations, and in particular those relating to:

a) improving children's experiences of mental health care;

b) introducing a national approach to statutory advocacy as a matter of priority; 
and

c) strengthening the registration requirements of elective home education.
 
Amendment 2. Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn)
 
Add as new point at end of motion:
 
Calls for responsibility for the Children's Commissioner for Wales to be 
transferred to the National Assembly for Wales.

9 Voting Time
 

The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Wednesday, 16 November 2016

http://www.childcomwales.org.uk/wp-content/uploads/2016/10/Annual-Report-1516-Adroddiad-Blynyddol.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717


Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 10 November  2016
for answer on 15 November 2016

R - Signifies the Member has declared an interest.
W - Signifies that the question was tabled in Welsh.

(Self-identifying question no. shown in brackets)

The Presiding Officer will call Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to the 
First Minister after Question 2.

To ask the First Minister

1. Vikki Howells (Cynon Valley): How is the Welsh Government 
supporting people who have been affected by chronic obstructive 
pulmonary disease? OAQ(5)0263(FM)

2. Gareth Bennett (South Wales Central): What discussions has the First 
Minister had about welcoming the President-Elect of the United States 
of America to Wales? OAQ(5)0266(FM)

3. Mohammad Asghar (South Wales East): How does the Welsh 
Government monitor the effectiveness of its strategies to improve 
public health in Wales? OAQ(5)0259(FM)

4. Adam Price (Carmarthen East and Dinefwr): Will the First Minister 
make a statement on whether or not the Welsh Government will 
explore the potential benefit to Wales of a Welsh bid to  host the world 
expo in 2027/28? OAQ(5)0264(FM)

5. Darren Millar (Clwyd West): Will the First Minister make a statement 
on access to NHS treatment in north Wales? OAQ(5)0256(FM)

6. Joyce Watson (Mid and West Wales): What assessment has the First 
Minister made regarding the call for an independent inquiry into 
prison violence and suicide? OAQ(5)0260(FM)

7. Lynne Neagle (Torfaen): What steps is the Welsh  Government taking 
to promote awareness of pancreatic cancer in Wales? OAQ(5)0262(FM)

8.  Julie Morgan (Cardiff North): What plans does the First Minister have 
to close the pay gap between women and men in Wales? 
OAQ(5)0270(FM)

9. Jenny Rathbone (Cardiff Central): What preparations has the Welsh 
Government made for the European week for waste reduction? 
OAQ(5)0268(FM)

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=102
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5107
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5040
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=130
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5030
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=171
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=182
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=174
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=245
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=241


10. Hefin David (Caerphilly): Will the First Minister make a statement 
on access for patients from Caerphilly to the planned Special and 
Critical Care Centre? OAQ(5)0261(FM)

11. David Melding (South Wales Central): What discussions has the 
Welsh Government had with the government of the Republic of Ireland 
on trade and transport connections post Brexit? OAQ(5)0255(FM)

12. Janet Finch-Saunders (Aberconwy): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on the implementation of Rent Smart Wales? 
OAQ(5)0265(FM)

13. Hannah Blythyn (Delyn): Will the First Minister provide an update 
on the Welsh Government’s commitment to sustaining Wales’s 
sporting successes? OAQ(5)0267(FM)

14. Jayne Bryant (Newport West): What steps are the Welsh Government 
taking to improve financial education in schools? OAQ(5)0269(FM)

15. Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire): Will the First Minister outline 
the Welsh Government’s economic priorities for Pembrokeshire? 
OAQ(5)0254(FM)

Pack Page 2

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=513
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=169
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=212
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5112
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5038
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=145


Business Statement and Announcement

Plenary agendas are published a week in advance of a meeting, and can be 
found on the Plenary meetings page
Tuesday 22 and Wednesday 23 November 2016
Tuesday 29 and Wednesday 30 November 2016
Tuesday 6 and Wednesday 7 December 2016

Tuesday 22 November 2016

Government Business

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins) 
 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins)
 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Communities and Children: 

Rent Smart Wales (30 mins)
 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Infrastructure: 

Focus on Exports (30 mins)
 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Environment and Rural Affairs: 

The Food and Drink Industry (30 mins)
 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Communities and Children: 

International Day for the Elimination of Violence against Women (30 
mins)

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Health, Well-being and Sport: 
Wales for Africa (30 mins)

 Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) Regulations 2016 (15 
mins)

Wednesday 23 November 2016

Government Business

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Local Government 
(45 mins)

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Environment and Rural Affairs 
(45 mins)

Pack Page 3

Agenda Item 2

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=401


Assembly Business

 Questions to the Assembly Commission (30 mins)
 90 Second Statements (5 mins)
 Motion to amend Standing Order 26 in relation to Member Bills (5 

mins)
 Debate by Individual Members under Standing Order 11.21(iv) (60 

mins)
 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins) 
 Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins)
 Short Debate – Angela Burns (Carmarthen West and South 

Pembrokeshire) (30 mins)

Tuesday 29 November 2016

Government Business

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins) 
 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins)
 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Local Government: 

The Landfill Disposals Tax (Wales) Bill (60 mins)
 Legislative Consent Motion on the Children and Social Work Bill (15 

mins)
 Debate: The Older People’s Commissioner for Wales’ Annual Report 

2015-16 (60 mins)
 Debate: The Chief Medical Officer’s Annual Report 2015-16 (60 mins)

Wednesday 30 November 2016

Government Business

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Education (45 mins)
 Questions to the Counsel General (45 mins)

Assembly Business

 90 Second Statements (5 mins)

Pack Page 4



 Standards of Conduct Committee Statement on the incoming 
Standards Commissioner (30 mins)

 Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins) 
 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins)
 Short Debate - Nick Ramsay (Monmouth) (30 mins)

Tuesday 6 December 2016

Government Business

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins) 
 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins)
 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Education: PISA Results (45 

mins)
 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Environment and Rural Affairs: 

Energy (30 mins)
 Debate on the Draft Budget 2017-18 (120 mins)

Wednesday 7 December 2016

Government Business

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Infrastructure (45 
mins)

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Health, Well-being and Sport 
(45 mins)

Assembly Business

 90 Second Statements (5 mins)
 Debate by Individual Members under Standing Order 11.21(iv) (60 

mins)
 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins)
 Time allocated to the United Kingdom Independence Party (60 mins)
 Short Debate - John Griffiths (Newport East) (30 mins)

Pack Page 5


	Agenda
	1 Questions to the First Minister
	2 Business Statement and Announcement

